



Giunta Regionale della Campania
Dipartimento delle Risorse Finanziarie, Umane e
Strumentali
Direzione Generale
Per le Risorse Finanziarie

Centro Direzionale Isola C5 - 80143 Napoli

REGIONE CAMPANIA

Prot. 2016. 0794491 05/12/2016 16,57

Mitt. : 5513 Direzione Generale per le riso...

Dest. : UBS LIMITED

Classifica : 8. Fascicolo : 30 del 2010



From: Regione Campania – Direzione Generale per le Risorse Finanziarie, Via Santa Lucia n. 81,
Napoli
To: UBS Limited, 1 Finsbury Avenue, London, EC2M 2PP, United Kingdom , to the attention of
Arwen Handley and Richard Lamb
fax 1: +442075674406; fax 2: +442075689257
Date: 5 December 2016

Request for a new Long Stop Date

Reference is made to the Settlement Agreement dated December 9, 2015, between UBS Limited and Region of Campania (the "Settlement Agreement").

Capitalised terms used and not otherwise defined in this letter shall have the meanings given to them in the Settlement Agreement.

Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, Region of Campania is considering the option to carry out an Early Termination (and, in particular, a Partial Early Termination or, alternatively, a Residual Early Termination) of the Continuing Swap.

In this regard, Region of Campania is therefore interested in agreeing with UBS LTD a new date of the Long Stop Date.

According to art. 1 of the Settlement Agreement, Long Stop Date is the date of "23 December 2015, or any later date as may be agreed between the Parties from time to time".

In the light of the above, we, the Region of Campania, hereby notify you the proposal of agreeing on the date of "31 March 2017" as the new Long Stop Date of the Settlement Agreement.

Please be advised that the present letter does not constitute a request for Early Termination of the Continuing Swap, and that in this regard the Region reserves its rights to execute the Early Termination to the extent it will comply both with Italian law and best interest of the Region.

Yours faithfully,

In nome e per conto della Regione Campania

Da: Dott.ssa Antonietta Mastrocola
Position: Direttore Generale per le Risorse Finanziarie

Accepted and Agreed on behalf of UBS Limited

By: _____

Position: _____



Giunta Regionale della Campania
Dipartimento delle Risorse Finanziarie, Umane e
Strumentali
Direzione Generale
Per le Risorse Finanziarie

Centro Direzionale Isola C5 - 80143 Napoli

REGIONE CAMPANIA

Prot. 2016. 0794491 05/12/2016 16,57

Mitt. : 5513 Direzione Generale per le risorse...

Dest. : UBS LIMITED

Classifica : B. Fascicolo : 30 del 2010



Da: Regione Campania – Direzione Generale per le Risorse Finanziarie
Via Santa Lucia n. 81, Napoli
A: UBS Limited
1 Finsbury Avenue, London, EC2M 2PP, Regno Unito
all'attenzione di Arwen Handley e Richard Lamb
fax 1: +442075674406; fax 2: +442075689257
Data: 5 dicembre 2016

RICHIESTA DI UNA NUOVA LONG STOP DATE

Si fa riferimento all'Accordo Transattivo datato 9 Dicembre 2015 tra UBS Limited e la Regione Campania (l'“Accordo Transattivo”).

I termini con lettera maiuscola utilizzati e non altrimenti definiti in questa lettera hanno lo stesso senso attribuito ad essi nell'Accordo Transattivo.

Ai sensi dell'Accordo Transattivo, la Regione Campania sta considerando la possibilità di dare corso ad una Risoluzione Anticipata (e, in particolare, ad una Risoluzione Anticipata Parziale o, alternativamente, ad una Risoluzione Anticipata Residuale) dello Swap Residuo.

A questo riguardo, la Regione Campania è pertanto interessata a concordare con UBS Limited una nuova data di Long Stop Date.

Ai sensi dell'art. 1 dell'Accordo Transattivo la Long Stop Date è il “23 Dicembre 2015, o altra data successiva concordata tra le parti di volta in volta”.

Alla luce di quanto sopra, noi, la Regione Campania, a mezzo della presente vi notificiamo la proposta di concordare la data del “31 marzo 2017” come la nuova Long Stop Date dell'Accordo Transattivo.

Siate informati che la presente lettera non costituisce una richiesta di Risoluzione Anticipata dello Swap Residuo e che a questo riguardo la Regione si riserva il diritto di effettuare la Risoluzione Anticipata fintantoché questa rispetti la legge italiana ed il miglior interesse della Regione.

In fede

In nome e per conto della Regione Campania

Da: Dott.ssa Antonietta Mastrocola
Position: Direttore Generale per le Risorse Finanziarie

Accettato e concordato per conto UBS Limited

Da: _____

Incarico: _____

RAPPORTO VERIFICA TRASMISSIONE

ORA : 04/12/2016 10:07
NOME : SETT BILANCIO
FAX : 0017968572
TEL : 0017968881
SER. # : 00049N799582

DATA,ORA : 04/12 10:04
FAX N./NOME : 000442075674406
DURATA : 00:03:13
PAGINE : 02
RISULT : OK
MODO : STANDARD

RAPPORTO VERIFICA TRASMISSIONE

REGIONE CAMPANIA : 04/12/2016 10:07

Prot. 2016. 0794491 05/12/2016 16:57

Mitt. : 0013 Direzione Generale per le Risorse Finanziarie
Dest. : UBS LIMITED
SER. # : 00049N799582

Classifica : 0. Fascicolo : 20 del 2016



04/12 10:04
000442075674406
00:03:13
02
OK
STANDARD



Giunta Regionale della Campania
Dipartimento delle Risorse Finanziarie, Umane e Strumentali

Direzione Generale
Per le Risorse Finanziarie

Centro Direzionale Isola C5 - 80143 Napoli

From: Regione Campania— Direzione Generale per le Risorse Finanziarie, Via Santa Lucia n. 81, Napoli
To: UBS Limited, 1 Finsbury Avenue, London, EC2M 2PP, United Kingdom , to the attention of Arwen Handley and Richard Lamb
fax 1: +442075674406; fax 2: +442075689257
Date: 5 December 2016

Request for a new Long Stop Date

Reference is made to the Settlement Agreement dated December 9, 2015, between UBS Limited and Region of Campania (the "Settlement Agreement").

Capitalised terms used and not otherwise defined in this letter shall have the meanings given to them in the Settlement Agreement.

Pursuant to the Settlement Agreement, Region of Campania is considering the option to carry out an Early Termination (and, in particular, a Partial Early Termination or, alternatively, a Residual Early Termination) of the Continuing Swap.

In this regard, Region of Campania is therefore interested in agreeing with UBS LTD a new date of the Long Stop Date.

According to art. 1 of the Settlement Agreement, Long Stop Date is the date of "23 December 2015, or any later date as may be agreed between the Parties from time to time".

In the light of the above, we, the Region of Campania, hereby notify you the proposal of agreeing on the date of "31 March 2017" as the new Long Stop Date of the Settlement Agreement.

Please be advised that the present letter does not constitute a request for Early Termination of the Continuing Swap, and that in this regard the Region reserves its rights to execute the Early Termination to the extent it will comply both with Italian law and best interest of the Region.

Reference is made to the Settlement Agreement dated December 9, 2015, between UBS Limited and Region of Campania (the "Settlement Agreement").

In nome e per conto della Regione Campania

Da: Dott.ssa Antonietta Mastrocola

[Handwritten signature]
REGIONE DELLA CAMPANIA